NEW SOUTH WALES

THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE OF THE LocAL COURT
9 July 2014

Mr John Miller

Inquiry Manager

Inquiry into Debt Recovery
Parliament House

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Miller

| refer to your letter dated 23 June 2014 seeking further submissions in reply to supplementary
questions as follows:-

Question 1: This is a matter for the Uniform Rules Committee chaired by Mr Steven Jupp. He may be

contacted c¢/- Supreme Court, Uniform Rules Committee.

Question 2: | have nothing to add to the comments | have already made to the Inquiry.

Yours sincerely

Judge Graeme Henson
Chief Magistrate

Level 5, Downing Centre, 143-147 Liverpool Street, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000





